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April 6, 2020 
 
Daniel Clearfield, Esq. 
Deanne M. O'Dell, Esq. 
213 Market Street, 8th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
  
Re:  PA Public Utility Commission v. Pittsburgh Water and Sewer Authority 
 Docket Nos. R-2020-3017951; R-2020-3017970 
 
Dear Counsel: 
 
Enclosed, please find the Interrogatories of Pittsburgh United to Pittsburgh Water and 
Sewer Authority, Set I.  A copy of this letter will be circulated to the parties of record in 
accordance with the attached Certificate of Service. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 

        
 
       Ria M. Pereira 
       Counsel for Pittsburgh UNITED 
 
CC: Certificate of Service 
 Secretary Chiavetta (Cover / COS only) 
 

  



Interrogatories of Pittsburgh UNITED to PWSA, Set 1, Served April 6, 2020 

BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
 
 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission : 
      : 
v.      :  Docket No.  R-2020-3017951  

:    R-2020-3017970  
      :     
Pittsburgh Water and Sewer Authority : 
      : 
 
 

Certificate of Service 
 I hereby certify that I have this day served copies of the Interrogatories of Pittsburgh 
UNITED to Pittsburgh Water and Sewer Authority, SET I upon the parties of record in the 
above-captioned proceeding in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 in the 
manner and upon the persons listed below.  
 

VIA EMAIL ONLY 
Daniel Clearfield, Esq. 
Deanne M. O'Dell, Esq. 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
213 Market Street, 8th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
dodell@eckertseamans.com 
dclearfield@eckertseamans.com 
  

Sharon Webb, Esq. 
Erin Fure, Esq. 
Daniel G. Asmus, Esq. 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
Forum Place,  
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
swebb@pa.gov 
efure@pa.gov 
dasmus@pa.gov 

Gina L. Miller, Esq. 
John M. Coogan, Esq. 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 
400 North Street 2nd Floor West 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
ginmiller@pa.gov 
jcoogan@pa.gov 

Christine M. Hoover, Esq. 
Erin L. Gannon, Esq. 
Lauren E. Guerra, Esq. 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 5th Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
choover@paoca.org 
lguerra@paoca.org 
egannon@paoca.org 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
PENNSYLVANIA UTILITY LAW PROJECT 
Counsel for Pittsburgh UNITED   
 

 
 

Ria M. Pereira, PA ID 316771  
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